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Let us know what you think about the redevelopment proposals presented tonight for the
Centre Avenue RFQ. Your feedback is critical to the URA's Disposition process of selling land
for redevelopment and will help inform a recommendation to the URA's Board of Directors
for approval of the developer's final proposal.

Please complete a score sheet for each proposal presentation. Presentations should be
evaluated individually, and not in comparison to each other. This is not a competitive
process.

Before scoring, the following materials are available for your review:
Recording of community meeting with respondents' presentations and Q&A:
You will be asked to score each presentation. Please use the following guide:

Score Criteria

1- Strongly Oppose
2 - Oppose

3 - Neutral

4 - In Favor

5 - Strongly In Favor

* Required

If you would like, please provide your name and/or affiliation. It is not required.
Your responses will be kept anonymous when reviewing the input received.

Your answer

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfvih7xy TfWg8LH5WDnqg1whyduU-pwh8sIWcOg6czbGRTccOg/viewform
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Live in the Hill District
Work in the Hill District
Visit the neighborhood frequently

am Neighborhood stakeholder

0000

R Kyndall Development Group

Do you like the project concept? *

O Yes
O No

Do you feel that the proposal aligns with the Hill District Master Plan/Centre
Avenue Corridor Plan? *

O VYes
O No

Do you feel that this proposal addresses the needs of Hill District residents and
stakeholders? *

O VYes
O No
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Please score this project: *

O 1 - Strongly Oppose
O 2 - Oppose
O 3 - Neutral
O 4 - In Favor

O 5 - Strongly in Favor

Please provide any comments you have regarding this proposal:

Your answer

The Sankofa Group, Inc.

Do you like the project concept?

O VYes
O No

Do you feel that the proposal aligns with the Hill District Master Plan/Centre
Avenue Corridor Plan? *

O Yes
O No
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Do you feel that this proposal addresses the needs of Hill District residents and
stakeholders? *

O Yes
O No

Please score this project: *

O 1 - Strongly Oppose
(O 2-0ppose
O 3 - Neutral
O 4 - In Favor

O 5 - Strongly in Favor

Please provide any comments you have regarding this proposal:

Your answer

Big Tom's Barber Shop

Do you like the project concept? *

O Yes
O No

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfvih7xy TfWg8LH5WDnqg1whyduU-pwh8sIWcOg6czbGRTccOg/viewform 4/6
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Do you feel that the proposal aligns with the Hill District Master Plan/Centre
Avenue Corridor Plan? *

O Yes
O No

Do you feel that this proposal addresses the needs of Hill District residents and
stakeholders? *

O VYes
O No

Please score this project: *

(O 1-strongly Oppose
O 2 - Oppose
O 3 - Neutral
O 4 - In Favor

O 5 - Strongly in Favor

Please provide any comments you have regarding this proposal:

Your answer
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Please provide any additional comments you have regarding the Centre Avenue
Corridor Redevelopment:

Your answer
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